
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 

Request for Bid #: 29-1 SJUNJ 6 - Early Childhood Prevention Programs 

ADDENDUM #8 - Issued June 28, 2016 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Request for Bid Response Page in the Request for Bid 
and is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid documents. Bidders are reminded 
that receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Bidder's Response Form. 

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as 
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

The County has received the following questions and is providing a response below: 

Question 1: With other contracts awarded by CSF the payments have been dispersed twice yearly. 
If awarded a contract how will the funds be dispersed? Will there be a lump sum or do we send end 
our expenses per unit cost on a more frequent basis and get money distributed at shorter intervals? 
For example if we have someone providing ongoing services to a family. Do they submit a total for 

the units they will provide the family/consumer over the course of two years once a family is 
enrolled for services or do they submit for reimbursement after each visit per unit cost? 

Response: Payments will be dispersed through reimbursement. Reimbursement will be given at 
a specific unit rate, for a specific service after the service is provided. Invoices for reimbursement 
will be submitted on a monthly basis. 

Question 2: Since this is an ECPP grant focusing on children birth to kindergarten enrollment are 
they the only consumers when calculating unit cost, or do we include in our application as an 
additional service any training our specialist would provide for other professionals 
(physicians/nurses)? If the professionals are considered consumers do we just guesstimate 
attendance at these trainings? 

Response: An organization may apply for any service that promotes the social and emotional 
health of children, birth to kindergarten entry, including training for professionals. The number of 
units requested for training should be your best estimate. Reimbursement will only be given for 
those who actually attend the training. 

By: 
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Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
Director of Purchasing 

6/28/16 



BIDDER has examined Addendum #8 to Request for Bid # 29-1 SJUNJ 6 - Early Childhood Prevention 
Programs, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone Number: Fax Number: --------- --------

E-mail: ---------------------------

Authorized Representative Signature: _______ _ Date: -----

Authorized Representative Printed Name: ______________ _ 
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